

TUDOR DORINELA

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

ADDRESS: Bucharest, Romania

PHONE: +40763312946

EMAIL: tudordorinela@gmail.com

PORTFOLIO: www.dorinela.ro

github.com/DoriTD

0

live:dori.tudor

in

in/dorinela-tudor

EDUCATION

Geology and Geophysics

University of Bucharest 2006-2010

Mathematics/Informatics

"Carol I" Highschool, Fetesti 2002-2006

INTRODUCTION

I am a Front-end developer passionate about the web and creating an amazing userexperience. I have a strong knowledge of the inner workings of the web and the ability to bring websites to life from a mock-up to a fully functional web app.

EXPERIENCE

Front-end developer at beeanco

01/2020-present

Developing and maintaining height performance and adaptive modules.

Write clean, well structured maintainable code that conforms with accepted standards. Technologies used:

JavaScript/TypeScript, Svelte with Sapper, SCSS for styling (using Bulma), MySQL, GraphQL, Redis, Elasticsearch, CircleCl, Docker, WordPress;

Front-end developer - Training Course at Coders Lab IT Academy 09/2019-11/2019

Developing a strong base of knowledge related to front-end development. Technologies used: HTML & CSS (including SASS), JavaScript, jQuery, Ajax, React, Git, Gulp, Webpack, NPM.

Logistics operator

Various jobs in the Logistics industry prior to switching carriers.

COOL THINGS I MADE

<u>beehivve.com</u> Presentation website build with Svelte, Sapper and Firebase.

furniture-site An e-commerce application build with React and SCSS (styled

components), using Webpack and a Firebase back-end.

tech-test A webpage build for a technical interview based on a given psd,

implemented pixel perfect using SCSS.

furry-game A simple game written in React.

SKILLS

HTML/CSS JavaScript Svelte React JQuery









